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August 30, 2004

Ms. Chandra G. Lewis, Branch Chief, AR-FA-FM
“Ms. Nancy A. Costello, Contract Specialist, AR-FA-FM
Federal Emergency Management Agency
500 C Street, SW, Room 350
Washington, DC 20472

Re:  FOIA Request for Contract Numbers: EMW2001C00001/EMW2001CG00002
Dear Ms. Lewis and Ms. Costello;

This is a request under the Freedom of information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). | request that copies of the
following documents be provided to me:

« Solicitation, Request for Proposal, and Statement of Work for Solicitation Number: EMW-
1999-RP-0081

= Current Contracts for Housing Inspection Services currently held by Alltech, Inc. and
Partnership for Response and Recovery (EMW2001C00001 and EMW2001C00002)
Proposals submitted by Alitech, Inc. and Partnership for Response and Recovery
Copy of the oral presentation conducted by Alitech, Inc. and Partnership for Response and
Recovery (

= Name of Cumrent Contracting Specialist for each of the above referenced contracts

s List of all documents/briefings that were presented by FEMA at the Pre-solicitation
conference held on 29 OCT 1999 . .
Copy of the attendance roster at the Pre-solicitation conference held on 29 OCT 1999

s List of all prime contractors and their associated subcontractors that submitted on
Solicitation Number: EMW-1999-RP-0081

In order to help you determine the status for the purpose of assessing fees, | am affiliated with a
private business and am seeking this information for use in the company’s business. We are willing
to pay fees for this request up to a maximum of $200. Shoulid the fees exceed this limit, please let
me know. | can be reached at (202) 974.1368. Thank you for your time and consideration.
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Cc:-Rena Kim, Senior General Law Attorney

1717 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 850 Washington, DC 20008 Phone 202.974.1368 FAX 202.974.1369




